Helping water and wastewater utilities help themselves

IIT‘ Kentucky Rural Water Association

RECEIVED
JUN 16 2017

Public Service
Commission

June 13, 2017

Ms. Talina R. Mathews, Executive Director
Public Service Commission

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Re: Case No. 2017-00184
Dear Ms. Mathews:

Kentucky Rural Water Association conducted a training session for Oldham County
Water District on June 1-2, 2017. This session was held at the Water District Office in
LaGrange, Kentucky. Although the training was held as scheduled, no commissioners
were able to attend this session.

The Kentucky Board of Certification of Water Treatment and Water Distribution System
Operators approved this training for continuing education credit. A copy of the e-mail
indicating their approval code is enclosed. This class was not submitted to any other
agencies for training credit.

Kentucky Rural Water Association would like to thank the Kentucky Public Service
Commission and staff for their leadership and support in approving the training offered
during this session.

Sincerely,

NGl (i)

P (Y
net Cole

Education Coordinator
j.cole@krwa.org

Enclosure

1151 Old Porter Pike - Bowling Green, KY 42103 - Phone 270.843.2291 - Fax 270.796.8623
www.krwa.org



Janet Cole

g

From: Roland, Veronica (EEC)

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Janet Cole

Subject: RE: May Board Meetings

Hi Janet! The approval numbers are listed below.

From: Janet Cole [mailto:j.cole@krwa.org]

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Roland, Veronica (EEC) <veronica.roland@ky.gov>
Subject: May Board Meetings

Hi Veronica:

Would you be able to send me the approval codes for the two classes we submitted for the May
board meetings? Both were requesting wastewater and water continuing education credit.

16933--June 1-2, 2017-Oldham Co. Water District, LaGrange, KY
16932 --June 7-8, 2017-(PRIDE) Cumberland Valley ADD office, London, KY

Thanks,
Janet

Janet Cole, Education Coordinator
Kentucky Rural Water Association
1151 Old Porter Pike

Bowling Green, Kentucky 42103
Ph: 270.843.2291

Fx: 270.796.8623

www.krwa.org

This electronic mail transmission is intended solely for the named individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary
and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, forward or otherwise disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the Kentucky Rural Water Association via reply e-mail and delete all copies of the message and any attachment from your
system.

Save these dates:

Operator EXPO
May 23-24, 2017
Glendale, Kentucky

38t Annual Conference & Exhibition
August 28-30, 2017
Lexington, Kentucky



